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• IRS OPR Overview

•Due Diligence
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•Due Diligence to IRS

• IRS Preparer Representation



IRS OPR Overview 

“Fitness” to 
Practice

Good character Good reputation 

Necessary 
qualifications to 
provide valuable 

service to the 
client

Competency to 
advise and 

assist persons in 
presenting their 

cases 
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OPR Function

OPR Responsibility:
•Practice Standards Oversight
•Independent Investigations
•Propose/Negotiate Discipline
•Administrative Hearings & Appeals
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Oversight of IRS “Practice”

All matters connected with a 
presentation to the IRS relating to a 

taxpayer’s rights, privileges, or 
liabilities under laws or regulations 

administered by the IRS

Preparing or filing documents, 
corresponding and communicating 

with the IRS, rendering written 
advice, and representing a client at 
conferences, hearings and meetings 

Practice = All Tax Return Preparation
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Form 2848 Attestation of Circular 230
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How Does OPR Conduct Business?

• Referrals
• Evaluate for 230 violation and willful conduct
• Consider Alternative Discipline Options or Pre- allegation Letter 
• Investigation
• Dispute - Due Process
• Final Agency Decision (“FAD”)
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Key Circular 230 Targeted Areas

Diligence as to Accuracy (10.22)

Due Diligence Standards – Returns/Docs (10.34)

Negotiation of Taxpayer Checks – (10.31)

Fees – (10.27)

Giving False or Misleading Info (10.51(a)(4))

Willfully Assisting, Counseling or Encouraging a Client to Evade Taxes or Payment Thereof (10.51(a)(7))

Conflicting Interests (10.29)
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Circular 230 Potential 
Sanctions:

•Reprimand (private, unless ALJ imposed)

•Censure (public reprimand)

•Suspension

•Disbarment

•Monetary Penalty



OPR Penalty Options

Reprimand (Private)

Censure (Public Reprimand)

Suspension

Disbarment

Monetary Sanction (Individuals and Firms) 10



§10.36 Compliance Procedures

Any practitioner with principle authority (or have or 
share authority) for a firm’s practice preparing tax 
returns, claims for refunds or other documents for 
submission to IRS:

Must take reasonable steps to ensure the firm has 
adequate procedures in effect for all members for 

complying with Circular 230 Will be subject to 
discipline for failing to comply IF- 11



 §10.36 Compliance Procedures Cont’d.

Practitioner willfully fails to take prompt action and

• One or more individuals engage in pattern or practice in 
violation of Circular 230 or

• The practitioner knows or should have known of the 
pattern or practice and willfully fails to correct the 
noncompliance
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Due Diligence

•ABA Model Ethics Rule 1.3: Diligence

•Lawyer Act with Reasonable Diligence and 
Promptness With Client Representation

•Circular 230 Section 10.22 Diligence with 
Client and the IRS



Due Diligence as to Accuracy (10.22)

Must exercise Due Diligence in: Preparing, approving and filing 
tax returns, documents, affidavits etc. relating to IRS matters. 

Determining correctness of oral/written representations made 
to the client or to Treasury personnel.

Reliance on another’s work product? With reasonable care.
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Due Diligence to Client



Competence

• ABA Rule 1.1: Competence

•Lawyer Shall Provide Competent Representation i.e. 
Knowledge, Skill, Thoroughness, and Preparation 
Needed for Representation

•Circular 230-Rule 10.35 Requires Knowledge, Skill, 
Thoroughness, and Preparation Needed for 
Representation



Standards for Tax Returns Section 
10.34(a)

May not sign a tax return or advise a position on a tax return, 
willfully, recklessly, or through gross incompetence if:

• Lacks reasonable basis
• Unreasonable position (6694(a)(2))
• Willful attempt to understate liability (6694(b)(2)(A))
• Reckless, intentional disregard of rules and regulations (6694(b)(2)(B))
• Patterns matter
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Penalties and Client Reliance- 10.34(c), (d)

Must advise client of potential penalties and their avoidance through disclosure (10.34(c))

Reliance on client information in good faith, without verification, is Ok, but…Cannot ignore implications of 
other information furnished 

Cannot ignore actual knowledge

Must make reasonable inquiries for incorrect, inconsistent or incomplete information (10.34(d))

No willful blindness. 

No Don’t ask, don’t tell.
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Negotiation of Taxpayer Checks (10.31)

Anyone subject to Circular 230 may not endorse, or otherwise negotiate, any refund check–No cashing

– No endorsing

– No depositing to trust account

– No split electronic transfers

– Client concurrence is irrelevant

– IRC 6695(f) penalty
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Fees (Section 10.27)

No Unconscionable Fees

Contingency Fee Restrictions Refer to 
Circular 230 § 10.27(b)(1) – (4)
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Circular 230 Section 10.37 Requirements for 
written advice.

•The practitioner must:

•  (i) Base the written advice on reasonable factual and legal assumptions (including 
assumptions as to future events); 

• (ii) Reasonably consider all relevant facts and circumstances that the practitioner knows or 
reasonably should know; 

• (iii) Use reasonable efforts to identify and ascertain the facts relevant to written advice on 
each Federal tax matter; 

• (iv) Not rely upon representations, statements, findings, or agreements (including 
projections, financial forecasts, or appraisals) of the taxpayer or any other person if 
reliance on them would be unreasonable;



Conflicts

•ABA Rule 1.7 and 1.8 No Representation of Multiple Clients if 
Conflicts or Enter Business Relationship Unless Full Disclosure and No 
Other Potential Conflict Issues Exist

•Circular 230 Section 10.29 Conflicts in IRS Representation



Conflicting Interests (10.29) Prohibits 
Representation Where:

One Client’s Interest is Directly Adverse to Another

Significant risk of material limitation By Responsibilities to 
Another Client, Former Client or Third Person 

Or, by the personal interests of the practitioner
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Conflicting Interests (10.29) Cont’d.

May represent 
if:

You have 
reasonable 

belief in ability 
to provide 

competent, 
diligent 

representation 
to each 

affected client

Not legally 
prohibited

EACH affected 
client waives 
conflict, by 

giving 
informed 

consent – in 
writing at the 

time conflict is 
known
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Handling Potential Conflicts Under Section 
10.29

If Conflict May Exist or May Develop, 
IRS Representative Must Decline 

Unless:

Informed Consent

From Each of the 
Parties When 

Representative 
Knows of Conflict

Written Confirmation 
within a Reasonable 
Time but No later  30 

Days  10.29(b)

Hold Consents for 36 
Months 10.29(c)
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Examples of Potential Conflict Scenarios

Divorcing Couple

Business Partners with Trust Fund Liability

Innocent Spouse

Practitioner Represents Client Before the IRS with Penalty Issues
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Advertising

•ABA Rule 7.2 Legal Services Restrictions on Advertising and Rule 7.3 
Direct Solicitation of Clients

•Circular 230 Section 10.30 Advertising and Solicitation Restrictions



Due Diligence to IRS

•Duties to IRS



Disreputable Conduct – Giving False or Misleading 
Info (10.51(a)(4))

No participating in any way in the giving of false/misleading info to the Dept. of Treasury or any officer/employee 
thereof

Includes: Testimony

Federal tax returns

Financial statements

Applications

Affidavits, declarations, and any other document or statement, written or oral
29



18 USC 1001 Criminal Felony
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Disreputable Conduct – Willfully Assisting an illegal plan to 
Evade Taxes or Payment (10.51(a)(7)

Willfully assisting, counseling, encouraging, suggesting to a 
client/prospective client:An illegal plan to evade Federal taxes or 

payment thereof

Violation of any Federal tax law

“You do need to pay attention”
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Preparer Representation



TIGTA Preparer Penalty Recommendations
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TIGTA Report on Preparer Penalty
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Can a Preparer Rely Upon 
Documentation  from the Taxpayer 

That Hasn’t Been Verified?

•Reliance is In 
Good Faith

Generally 
Yes, 

Provided:



Can a Preparer Rely on Information 
and Advice from Another Party 

without Verification? 

Yes, Provided in Good Faith and:

Furnished by Another Advisor,

Another Preparer,

Whether Within or Outside the Firm



Mandatory Referral to OPR of Section 
6694(b) Penalty
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Pay 15 Percent and Refund Action

NOTE: Must File Claim for Refund within 30 Days of Demand 
and Pay 15 Percent of Penalty

After 6 Months with No Denial of Claim for Refund, Practitioner 
has One Month to File in Appropriate Federal Court for Appeal

NOTE: If Appeal Not Filed in Federal Court, Must Pay 100 
Percent of Penalty to Challenge the Preparer Penalty
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OPR Misconduct Examples



Common Misconduct Subject to 
Disciplinary Action includes:

Failure to take care of his/her 
personal, business, entity or 

employment tax matters

Failure to exercise due diligence

Engaging in a pattern of 
contemptuous conduct



Common Misconduct Subject to 
Disciplinary Action 
includes Cont’d.:

Unreasonably delaying the prompt disposition of a Tax Matter

Charging a contingent fee in violation of §10.27

Providing false or misleading information to the IRS

Knowingly or recklessly giving false oral or written Opinions or Advice



Criminal Case With Non-Filer

• Alaska Attorney Sentenced for Failing to File Tax Returns
On April 15, 2016, in Anchorage, Alaska, Paul D. Stockler, a criminal defense 
attorney, was sentenced to 14 months in prison, one year of supervised release 
and ordered to pay $886,058 in restitution to the IRS. Stockler still has not paid 
the more than $800,000 in income taxes that he owed for the years 2006, 2008 
and 2009. At the same time that he failed to file his tax returns and pay the taxes 
due, Stockler made personal expenditures for gambling, cars, and property. 
Stockler also failed to file timely income tax returns for the years 2000 through 
2004, 2007, 2010 and 2011, failed to file employment tax returns during the years 
2004 through 2008 and failed to pay employment taxes to the IRS. Stockler also 
submitted a false Form 433-A, Collection Information Statement for Wage Earners 
and Self-Employed Individuals, to the IRS in 2009. A Form 433-A is used by the IRS 
to obtain financial information from a taxpayer to determine his ability to pay an 
outstanding tax liability. On the Form 433-A, which he signed under the penalties 
of perjury, Stockler failed to disclose certain retirement assets.    



Questions


